
 

    Date:   Wednesday, August 10,2022 
    Time:  11:00 a.m. to Noon 
    Place:  Kern COG Board Room 

August 10, 2022 
 
TO: Social Services Transportation Advisory Committee (SSTAC) Meeting 
 
FROM: Ahron Hakimi, 
  Executive Director 

 
  By: Robert M. Snoddy, 
        Regional Planner  
 
SUBJECT: SSTAC – Wednesday, August 11, 2021 
 
 
  
  
 

AGENDA 
 

 
Urgent: This meeting is online and mandatory for voting SSTAC members. If you 
are not able to attend this meeting, please assign a colleague to attend for you 

and vote in your place. You may also E-mail your vote to bsnoddy@kerncog.org 
 

SSTAC Meeting 
Wed, Aug 10, 2022 11:00 AM - 12:00 PM (PDT) 

 
Please join my meeting from your computer, tablet or smartphone. 

https://meet.goto.com/293526957 
 

You can also dial in using your phone. 
United States: +1 (646) 749-3122 

 
Access Code: 293-526-957 

 
1. Approve agenda 

 
2. Unmet Transit Needs Public Hearing Finding (Snoddy) 

 
3.  Other business 

 
a. General items of interest for SSTAC members 
b. Items for future agendas 
c. Next meeting date scheduled for Wednesday, October 12, 2022  

 
5.  Adjournment – Noon. 
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